
 

 

NEWSLETTER 3rd May 2019 

GUSTON 
CHURCH OF ENGLAND PRIMARY school 

 

Term 5 
 

Week 3 
 

Monday 06th May 
BANK HOLIDAY –NO 
SCHOOL; 
 
Tuesday 07th May 
 
 
Wed 08th May 
3–4:30pm Hi 5 Gym Club 
4:30-5:30pm Hi 5  
Multisports Club—Spaces 
Available 
6—6:45pm Karate Club 
Kids—Spaces available 
 
Thurs 09th May 
3—4pm KS2 Magical 
Maths Club 3/5 
 
Fri 10th May 
2:30pm Celebration  
Assembly 
 

Week 4 
 

Monday 13th May 
Starfish (am) & Stingrays 
(pm)  Forest School 
3—4pm KS2 Homework 
Club 
 
Tuesday 14th May 
 
 
Wed 15th May 
8:40am NHS Coffee 
Morning 
Class Photos 
3–4:30pm Hi 5 Gym Club 
4:30-5:30pm Hi 5  
Multisports Club—Spaces 
Available 
6—6:45pm Karate Club 
Kids—Spaces available 
 
Thurs 16th May 
3—4pm KS2 Magical 
Maths Club 4/5 
 
Fri 17th May 
2:30pm Celebration  
Assembly Telephone 01304 206847    Website: www.guston.kent.sch.uk 

e-mail: admin@guston.kent.sch.uk or headteacher@guston.kent.sch.uk 

 HOUSE POINTS 
Term 5 

 
 

This weeks places:  

Redoubt:         1st  
Kearsney:      2nd  
Connaught:    3rd  
Burgoyne:      3rd 
  
    Overall leader board: 

Redoubt:        90 
Kearsney:     88 
Connaught:   86 
Burgoyne:     86 

                         OUR SUPERSTARS!  
 

   Our superstars this week are: Billy, Shreeya, Jia, Norin, Ashim,     
 Youden, Delisha, Yojan, Jason P, Lara, Vinnie, Previch,        

            Ikisha, Aarushi & Alicia. 
 

               Well done!! 

School Lunches 

We are in the process of reviewing our school lunch provision.  

There are many factors to consider when making decision about the 

food our children are offered in school; 

What range of food are pupils offered?    

Is it freshly made?  Does it taste nice?  

Is it sourced locally?  

How are allergies managed?  

How are food restrictions due to religious beliefs managed?  

We currently are part of the Local Authority contract for catering which means they tender 

on our behalf and then we use the provider that is successful in gaining the contract.   

As this contract comes to an end, we are exploring the possibility to go it alone and use a 

more local catering company.  I am in the early stages of discussions and would really like 

parents input.  Therefore I would like to invite you to a ‘Parent Voice’ group to discuss this 

issue on  Monday 20th May 2019 at 5.30pm.    

If you are unable to make this date but have a view or questions you would like discussed 

on this topic, please feel free to email the school and we will ensure the points are covered.   

Thank you.    

 

NO SCHOOL 

ON MONDAY!  

UPCOMING SUMMER EVENTS 
 

Pop these events on your calendar now because you don’t 

want to miss them. 
 

Saturday, 29 June—Guston’s FOGS Summer Fete 
 

Friday, 12th July—Guston’s Big Camp Out 
 

More information will follow on each event near the time. 

WRITER OF THE WEEK 
 

The nominations this week are: Zoya G, Billy, Samantha, 

Archisa, Ningsam & Charlie and Yojan. 
 

 

              The winner is: ZOYA!!!! 
 

           Please turn over to read her work. 


